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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

February &, 19€l

Mrs Jo Fo McAdams
Pe Os Box 1716
Hobbs, New Mexico

Res W, B. Lymon, Jr. Well No. 1,
Unit O, Sace 34"1%%3,
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We ara in receipt of Form C~103(Miscellaneous Report) on the plugging
of the above captioned well.

We also need thres (3) copies of Form C-103(Miscellaneous Report) on
each string of pipe, how much ran, how much cement and who did the
cementing, and five (5) coples of Form C~106(Well Record) .

Please submit these forms at once.

Very truly yours,

W, As Gressett
011 & Gas Inspector
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